CONTINUING EDUCATION
COURSES & FEES




December 4, 2013

TO: DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Center for Advanced Manufacturing

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
CMT 1001 Certified Production Technician $1,800.00
CMT 1005 OSHA 10 $100.00

Center for Government and Emergency Management

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number

Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Florida
Clv 13031 Department of Law Enforcement 802 CMS Defensive $1,069.00
Tactics Instructor Course

Continuing International Education

Course Course Course Title Fee
Area Number
. . Increased to
CNE -—- All courses for the Intensive English Program $450.00
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.




